
FEATHER RIVER RAIL SOCIETY 
AGENDA REPORT 

 
 
DATE:  11/3/2019 
 
TO:  Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Kerry Cochran 
 
MEETING: 11/9/2019 
 
ITEM:            New Business 
 
SUBJECT: Volunteer Recognition 
 
 
 While I (the General Superintendent) have been pushing for more volunteer recognition, 
one of our members and department heads has brought it to my attention that some 
members do not always sign in the log book and we do not even know that they are on the 
property.  
 
These volunteers put in several hours each month and we never see them working 
sometimes. 
 
In order to give recognition where it is deserved, we need to be able to know when these 
volunteers are doing a good job so that we can tell them THANK YOU. 
 
 
I know that some volunteers do not like paper work and do not fill out work forms, we do need  
to remind all the volunteers these forms helps us total up the volunteer hours for use in  
Applying for grants. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
ACTION: Review this meeting, and any action needed 
 
 
 


